From: Joan Farrell

To: Kelly Michaels; Edward Lavallee; James Clinch; Kathleen Weeden; Steven Berens; mara@mircirl.org
Subject: Fwd: Picture and Bio
Date: Friday, April 12, 2024 3:59:48 PM

From: joanharborlights <joanharborlights@protonmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 8:13:50 AM

To: Joan Farrell <jfarrell@venicefl.gov>

Subject: Fw: Picture and Bio

You don't often get email from joanharborlights@protonmail.com. Learn why this is important

Caution: This email originated from an external source. Be Suspicious of Attachments,
Links and Requests for Login Information

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

------- Forwarded Message -------

From: Mara Skadden <mara@mrcirl.org>

Date: On Thursday, April 11th, 2024 at 1:29 PM

Subject: Picture and Bio

To: joanharborlights <joanharborlights@protonmail.com>

Hi Joan,
Here's a photo and a bio for you to share.

Mara Skadden is the Director of Science for the Marine Resources Council. She is
pursuing a Ph.D. in Biological Oceanography at Florida Institute of Technology,
focusing on benthic ecology and living shoreline restoration. She is passionate
about mangrove conservation and estuarine restoration.

Mara Skadden, M.S.
Director of Science

www.lovetheirl.org
O: (321) 725-7775

C: (952) 378-7392
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